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         Bids and Awards Committee 
BID BULLETIN NO. 1 

 

ONE (1) LOT  SUPPLY, DELIVERY, INSTALLATION, CONFIGURATION, TESTING AND 

COMMISSIONING OF NETWORK ATTACHED STORAGE 

 

All Prospective Bidders are hereby informed of the following amendments to the SEC Bidding 

Document: 

 

CLARIFICATIONS: SEC REQUIREMENT AMENDMENTS 
 
Section I, Invitation to Bid 
 
Page 10, Paragraph 9: 
 
Bid Opening shall be on April 6, 2021, 9:00 a.m 
at the Executive Lounge, 3rd Floor, Secretariat 
Bldg. PICC Complex, Pasay City 

 
Section I, Invitation to Bid 
 
Page 10, Paragraph 9: 
 
Bid Opening shall be on April 16, 2021, Friday, 
9:00 A.M at the Executive Lounge, 3rd Floor, 
Secretariat Bldg. PICC Complex, Pasay City 
 

 
Section III. Bid Data Sheet 
 
Page 21. ITB Cause No. 15. 

 
Section III. Bid Data Sheet 
 
Page 21. ITB Cause No. 15. 
 
Each Bidder shall submit one (1) originally 
signed certified true copy of the original 
document and two (2) duplicate copies of the 
first and second components of its bid.  Bidder 
must arrange each bid documents into 
sections with tabs properly labeled 
separating each document according to the 
provided checklist. 
 
 

Page 30- Section VI. Schedule of Requirements: 
 
Delivery Schedule: 30 Days 
 
 
 
Place of Delivery: Secretariat Building, PICC 
Complex Pasay City 
 

Page 30- Section VI. Schedule of Requirements: 
 
Delivery Schedule: Physical delivery of major 
components shall be Forty-Five (45) 
Calendar Days 
 
Place of Delivery: Secretariat Building, PICC 
Complex Pasay City 
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Pages 32-33 – Section VII. Technical 
Specifications 
 
Hardware: 

Q: Disk / Drive – How many expansion          
drive bays are acceptable?  
 
Q: Is NAS storage with SATA/SSD only be 
acceptable? 
 

 
Software: Features 

Q: Is it NGFS software feature? 
 

 
Software: Features 

Q: Can the bidder submit an e-signed 
certificate or authorization from Original 
Equipment Manufacturer (OEM) as their 
initial requirement 
Q5:  May we request that the requirement for 
a certified Solaris OS engineer be relaxed, and 
that an alternative proof of capability to 
implement the NAS system with servers 
running Solaris OS, be allowed.  Such an 
alternative proof of capability, could be a 
certification from the manufacturer of the 
NAS solution being proposed, that the vendor 
(ATI in our case), is certified and capable to 
implement the NAS particularly when 
integrating it with servers running Solaris OS. 
 

 
Accessories: 

Cabling, Power Cord, plugs, Terminators, 
expansion units, transceivers, etc. 
 
 
Specifications: Portable Device Management 
Console System 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
Pages 32-33 – Section VII. Technical 
Specifications 
 
Hardware: 

A: Should support nine (9) expansion drive 
bays 
 
A: Yes, SATA/SSD only is acceptable 
 
 

 
Software: Features 

A: It is NFS instead of NGFS 
 

 
Software: Features 

A: Yes, they must submit the duly signed 
original certification/authorization prior to 
the issuance of Notice to Proceed 
 
A: We required certified Solaris OS Engineer 
in consideration with our existing servers 
regardless on the product to be provided by 
the bidder. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Accessories: 

all peripherals that are needed to complete 
this project was to be provided by the 
winning bidder at no cost to SEC. 
 
Specifications: Portable Device Management 
Console System 
 
Q: Processor: Intel Core i7 10710U (6C/12T,      
           1.1 / 4.7GHz, 12 MB) 
           Memory: 16GB DDR4 
           Hard Drive: 1TBSSD 
           Operating System: Windows 10 Pro 
           Display: 15.6” FHD IPS 
           Touchscreen: 10-point Multi-touch 
           Keyboard: Backlit, English 
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Page 36: Section VIII.  Checklist of Financial 
and Technical Document. 
 

(j) Original duly signed Sworn Statement 
(OSS)- Authority of the Signatory 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Financial Document 
(k) Audited Financial Statement to be 
submitted 
 

 

 
Page 36: Section VIII.  Checklist of Financial 
and Technical Document. 
 

 Authority of the Signatory: 
 

a. Sole Proprietorship – Only the Sole 
Proprietor shall execute the affidavit 

b. Partnership – Notarized Partnership 
Resolution from the General 
Manager/Managing Partners 

c. Corporation – Notarized Secretary’s 
Certificate of Board Resolution or 
Notarized Board Resolution 
 

Notarization of this document shall comply 
with 2004 Rules on Notarial Practice which 
limits competent evidence of identity to the 
following: 

(i)  Identification documents issued by an 
official agency bearing the photograph 
and signature of the individual (i.e. 
passport, driver’s license, SSS ID, GSIS 
Umid, etc.); and 

(ii) The oath of affirmation of one credible 
witness not privy to the instrument, 
document of transaction who is 
personally known to the notary public 
and who personally knows the 
individual and shows to the notary 
public documentary identifications. 

 
 Financial Document: 
(k) Audited Financial Statement for the 
latest two (2) years are acceptable 
 

 

 
Others: 
 
Q: NAS Integration to the Solaris servers? 
 
 
 
Q: What protocol shall be used for provisioning, 
iSCSI, NFS, SMB? 
 
 

 
Others: 
 
A: Yes, it will be use as NFS in our Solaris 9 or 
Solaris 10 based servers. 

 
 

A: The proposed storage should be capable of 
iSCSI, NFS and SMB.  It depends on the 
recommendation of the service provider what 
protocol to be use. 
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This Bid Bulletin No.1 shall form an integral part of the Bidding Document. 

 

March 30, 2021 

 

 

Prepared by:        Noted by:    

  

              

       

Margery V. Abuyog      Anthony Canay  

BAC Secretariat       TWG, End-User’s Representative 

 

 

 

Reviewed by:       Approved by: 

        

  
Norlan M. Delas Alas                     Armando A. Pan Jr. 

OIC, BAC Secretariat      BAC Chairman 

 

 


